
Sources – Sutton Coldfield 
 

 
Sutton Coldfield 
 
Records of the Borough of Sutton Coldfield up to 1860: see  “Calendar” on catalogue shelves.  
Also ask staff about Mr  Fentiman's indexes. 
 
Archives: 

 
PS/SU  Petty Sessions for Sutton Coldfield.      1860-1966 
  [NB. Records closed for 100 years] 
 

Building Plans 
 
MS 679  Papers of Charles J Hancourt and Edgar Hancourt of Sutton  

Coldfield. Includes records relating to the Vesey club. 
 
MS 679/4 Papers relating to the Vesey family, including correspondence,  

notes and coats of arms. 
 
IIR            Miscellaneous Documents relating to Sutton Coldfield. 
 
MS 1460/27  Plans of New Hall: alterations and additions,    1869-1870 
  by architect H.R. Yeoville Thomason. 
 
MS 1460/42  Plans of alterations and additions to Holy Trinity Church,   1873-1879 
  by architect H.R. Yeoville Thomason. 
 
MS 1625  Microfilms of Parish records of Holy Trinity, Sutton Coldfield. 
 
MS 1677  Maps and Surveys by John Snape 
 
MS 1677/2/5  Four Oaks Hall - photocopy of east view elevation    1763 
  and plan by John Snape. 
 
MS 2253  Records of Vesey Masonic Lodge, Sutton Coldfield  
   
 
 
 
 


